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Re: RZ14/007 — Planning Proposal Edward St Morpeth — request for 
gateway determination 

A t  i ts o r d i n a r y  m e e t i n g  o n  8 D e c e m b e r  2 0 1 5 ,  C o u n c i l  reso lved  that: 

1. Pursuant to s56 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment 
Act, 1979, Council forwards the attached Planning Proposal to the 
Minister for Planning requesting a gateway determination. 

2. Council undertakes community consultation in accordance with the 
gateway determination. 

3. If no submissions are received during the exhibition period, a 
request is sent to the Minister for Planning to make the amendment 
in accordance with s59 of the Environmental Planning and 
Assessment Act 1979. 

4. If submissions are received during the exhibition period a report is 
presented back to Council for consideration. 

T h e  a t tached  p lann ing  p r o p o s a l  s u p p o r t s  t h e  a m e n d m e n t  t o  t h e  Ma i t l and  Local 
Env i r onmen ta l  P l a n  2011 in re la t ion  t o  t h e  s u b j e c t  land. 

Counc i l  r eques t s  t h a t  t h e  D e p a r t m e n t  n o w  c o n s i d e r  t h e  p roposa l  a n d  i ssue  a 
G a t e w a y  De te rm ina t i on  p u r s u a n t  t o  s 5 6  o f  t h e  Env i r onmen ta l  P lann ing  and 
A s s e s s m e n t  A c t ,  1 9 7 9 .  A 1 2  m o n t h  L E P  t i m e f r a m e  w o u l d  b e  app rop r i a te  f o r  this 
amendment. 
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If you have any questions, or require further information to assist in your 
assessment of this planning proposal, please contact the undersigned on (02) 
4934 9825 or ian.shillington@maitiand.nsw.ciov.au 

Yours sincerely 

Ian Shillington 
Manager Urban Growth 


